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Jeff S. Jdrdan

Assistant General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
999 E Street, NW '
Washington, DC 20436

Jjordan@fec.gov

Re: MUR 7565
Dear Mr. Jordan:
We write as counsel to End Citizens United and Deanna Nesburg, Treasurer (“Respondents”), with

respect to the above-referenced matter. A blanket designation of counsel form is on file with the
Commission.

Respondents received notice of the complaint from the Commission on October 9, 2018. In order to
review the complaint and develop the information necessary to respond, they respectfully request that the
time for their response be extended until November 23, 2018.

We appreciate the Commission’s consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

rew Harris Werbrock.
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